April 1, 1982

Jercme P. McHugh
P. O. Box 208
Farmineton, New Mexico 87401

Gentleinen:

Enclosed is your Application for Perisit to Drill (APD) well Wo. 5 E
Jicarilla, SEiNEZ sec. 29, T. 26 N., R. 4 W., Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico, lease Jicarilla Contract 120. The subject APD is hereby
rescinded and returned due to drilling operations not being commenced
within one year of the approval date,

You are required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from
this office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill

site.

Sincerely yours,

ng

7James F. Sims
District 0il and Gas Supervisor

Enclosure

cc: 'NMOCCQ A-gT“Zf




